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No. U-11018/02/2017-HR (Vol. 1V)
Government of India
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
(Department of Health Research)
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IRCS Building, 2™ Floor,
1, Red Cross Road, New Delhi-1 10001.
Dated, the 6" September, 2018.
To

Dr. Kuldip Tiwari,
C2C/123, Pocket-12,
Janak Puri,

New Delhi-110058.

Subject . Submission of common proposal for recognition to Electropathy /
Electrohomoeopathy.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter, dated 06.08.2018, forwarding therewith the
combined proposal on ‘Electrohomoeopathy’, which was called for vide this Department’s
letter No. U-11018/02/2017-HR (Vol.lll), dated 20.06.2018. It has been noted that this
combined proposal has been submitted on behalf of the twenty-five bodies as per the list
incorporated in Part-| of the proposal and the sheets attached to your letter, containing
signatures on behalf of them. Page No.124 in Part-l of the proposal provides a list of
seven persons, who are supposed to interact with the Inter-Departmental Committee / this
Department in the matter. It is presumed that nomination of these seven persons is as per
mutual agreement among the said twenty-five bodies. This may be confirmed.

2. Now, upon preliminary physical scrutiny of the proposal, it has been noted
that :
() As per of your letter, out of twenty-nine bodies to whom this Department’s

letter was addressed, twenty-five only have agreed to submit a joint proposal, and the
remaining four are not interested to join and submit a common proposal. Therefore, it
implies that the following bodies / individuals are not participating in the process.

(a) Swapan Memorial Electrohomoeopathic Medical College & Hospital, West Bengal.
(b) WEHO

(c) Dr. Mangesh Suryawanshi, Madhya Pradesh.
(d) Shri Neeraj Kosta

(i) Two statements attached to your letter contain signatures on behalf of the twenty-
five bodies. [Incidentally, it is noted that in respect of eight bodies ie., GCESM, EHMB,
ERDOI, IEHRSC, VERL, MBEHSM, AOEHPA and ERF(l)-Delhi, there are signatures in
both the statements).

(iif) As regards the salient features, etc., in respect of each of the bodies, which were
required to be furnished as per para-2(iii) of this Department’s letter, these details for all
25 bodies are not there in Annex-XVI of Part-lli of the proposal. While some of these
have been incorporated in that annexure, some have been handed over separately. The
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papers, handed over separately, should also be included in Annex-XV! of Part-lll, so that
information on all 25 bodies is available at the same place. Again, details of some
organisations, who were not among the original twenty-nine bodies, have been included.
Also, while in some case, avoidable material has been incorporated, in some case
material furnished is not at all legible. A ‘Checklist’ prepared in this regard is enclosed,
which will explain the position.

(iv) In spite of the advice given vide para-2(v) of this Department’'s letter, no
‘Response Section’ has been included in the: proposal.

(v) It appears from the ‘signature sheet’ that the same person has signed on behalf of
two organisations from West Bengal, i.e., AIEMA and GCESM (S.Nos. 2 & § of the sheet).
It may be clarified if the same individual is heading both the organisations.

i The above-mentioned points are based on preliminary physical scrutiny only of the
proposal. As regards the actual contents, i.e., the scientific part of the proposal, it too is
under preliminary consideration vis-a-vis Committee's requirement, and you will be
informed of observations, if any, on the issue in due course. In the meantime, you are
requested to rectify the inconsistencies mentioned at paras-2(iii) & (iv) above.
However, the confirmation and clarification, asked for in para-1 and para- 2(v) above
respectively, may now be conveyed to this Department.

4, Lastly, the name of the organisation to which you (Dr. Kuldip Tiwari) belong, has
not been indicated in the address provided in your letter. In future, whoever among the
listed seven persons (nominated on behalf of the twenty-five of you) signs a letter
addressed to this Department, the name of the organisation to which the signatory
belongs, may invariably be indicated in the address.

Yours faithfully,

Encl. : As stated. MM
\ /cai\\ ¢
)

(Om Parkas
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel. No. 23736090



Information about Organisations

(Reference : Para- 2(v) of DHR letter, dated 20.06.2018)

\ S.No. 7 Name of Organisation Remarks
As furnished in Annex-XVI in Part-IIl Folder of Joint Proposal
|
oL Electrohomoeopathic & Alternative Medicine Board (EHAMB) =
02. Maharastra  Electropathy, Electro-homeopathy — Chikitsak  Association | Not legible
(MEHCA)
03. | Electro Homeopathic Medicine Board (EHMB) Not legible (However, legible copy
| furnished separately vide S.No. 20 below)
. 04 Electrohomeopathic Research and Development Organisation of India | -
ﬁ (ERDOI)
" 05. | Research Institute of Electrohomeopathy Medical Science (RIEMS) It is not exactly in the desired manner, as it
i | is too lengthy and contains some avoidable
material.
06. Dr. Countmattei Education Health Care Parishad MP This organisation is not among those 29
bodies, whose details were called for.
07. | Indian Electro Homeopathic Medical Council, New Delhi | This organisation is not among those 29
bodies, whose details were called for.
08. Institute of Elecro Homoeopathy of India (IEHT) -
09 | Central Council of Electrohomeopathic System of Medicine (CCEHSM) -
10. State Electropathic Physician’s Association (SEPA) =
11. | Electro Homoeopathic Medical Organisation of India (EHMOI) -
12. | N.E.H.M. of India (NEHM) -
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13. | Indian Electro Homoeopathic Recognition Sangharsh Committee (IEHRSC) -
As furnished separately

14. Vishnu Electrohomoeo Research Laboratory & J.S.V.S. (VERL) Some extra material could have been
avoided.

15, The Count Mattei Association, Kanpur. This organisation is not among those 29
bodies, whose details were called for.

16. All Odisha Elctro Homoeopathy Practitioner’s Association (AOEHPA). -

17. | Madhya Pradesh Research and Development Organization of Electro -

Homoeopathy (MPRDOEH)

18. Bhartiya Alternative Practitioners Association of India (BAPAI) :

19. Electrohomeopathic Research Forum (India) (ERFT) =

20. Electro Homeopathic Medicine Board (EHMB) Also at S.No. 03 above, which was
incomplete & illegible.

21. Indian Electro Homoeopathic Doctor’s Association, Maharashtra This organisation is not among those 29
bodies, whose details were called for.

22. Indian Electro Homoeopathy Medical Council, UP. This organisation is not among those 29
bodies, whose details were called for.

23. Medical Board of Electro- Homoeopathy System of Medicine (MBEHSM) -

24. | Electrohomeopathic Research and Development Organisation of India | Already furnished vide S.No. 04 above.

(ERDOI)

25. Institute of Elecro Homoeopathy of India (IEHT) Already furnished vide S.No. 08 above.

26. Electrohomoeopathic & Alternative Medicine Board (EHAMB) Already furnished vide S.No. 01 above.

27. Central Council of Electrohomeopathic System of Medicine (CCEHSM) Already furnished vide S.No. 09 above.
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7 State Electrohomoeopathic Physician’s Association (SEPA) Already furnished vide S. No. 10 above.
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Out of 25 bodies (sending joint proposal), details not received in respect of the following

Dr. Milind D. Potdar, Maharashtra.

General Council of Electrohomoeopathic System of Medicine (GCESM), West Bengal.
Electrohomeopathic Research Foundation (India), Delhi.

Kasturba Electropathic Research Foundation (KERF), Odisha.

All India Electrohomeo Medical Association (AIEMA), West Bengal.

Electro Homoeo Medical Development Association (EHMDA), Madhya Pradesh.
Board of Electro Homoeopathic System of Medicine (BEHSM), Bihar.

THEREFORE

Legible copy of details in respect of MEHCA (mentioned at S.No. 02 above) is to be furnished.
Revised details, as asked for, may be furnished in respect of RIEMS (mentioned at S.No. 05 above) (not exceeding 2 pages).
Organisational details in respect of above-mentioned 7 (seven) bodies may have to be furnished (not exceeding 2 pages each).

Thereafter, it may be ensured that the organisational details in respect of all the 25 bodies are placed at one place only(Annexure —
XVI of Part-III).
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